

## GEORGIA ASSOCIATION OF COMMUNITY SERVICE BOARDS **EDUCATION & INDIVIDUAL ADVOCACY COMMITTEE**



## JUNE 17, 2024 VIRTUAL MEETING MINUTES

MEMBERSHIP ATTENDANCE: X - Denotes Attendance							
X	Chair- Dana Glass - Aspire	X	Unison- Tiffany Henderson				
X	Vice Chair- Michael Karns – Middle Flint	X	GACSB- Robyn Garrett				
X	Advantage- Tammy Conlin		GACSB- Renee Millians				
X	Advantage- David Kidd		GACSB- Dr. Glyn Thomas				
	Gateway- Phylicia Anderson						
	Highland Rivers- Leland Johnson						
	Legacy- Pam Cartwright						
X	Pineland- June DiPolito						
CHESTS							

**GUESTS:** 

DISTRIBUTION: Education & Individual Advocacy 06/17/2024 Agenda, Education & Individual Advocacy 05/20/2024 Minutes

Agenda Items	Discussion	Action/Resolution	Responsibility	<b>Due Date</b>
Welcome and Call to Order	Dana Glass called the virtual committee meeting to order at 3:04PM.			
Approval of Agenda	A motion to approve the 06/17/24 agenda was made by Mike Karnes and seconded by David Kidd. Motion carried without opposition.			
Approval of Minutes	A motion to approve the 05/20/24 minutes was made by Mike Karnes and seconded by June DiPolito. Motion carried without opposition.			
2024 Annual Leadership Conference Planning	Call for Presentations Update- Robyn Garrett presented agenda template with tentative place holders for Commissioner Tanner, DOAS, State Fire Marshal Craig Landolt, 4 Focus Groups and 3 Committees. Committee members agreed to remove the 3 Committees unless there are enough slots once all workshops or general sessions have been filled. After much discussion all presentation submissions were accepted, except for the AI presentation and Trauma presentation. Group requests outreach to Chuck Ingoglia, Commissioner Kevin Tanner, Bevin Farrand and Scott Lesnick as keynote addresses if the budget and agenda can accommodate Mr. Lesnick. NADD and Mindset had agreed to present I/DD workshops prior to the Call for Presentations being released with the approval of the Committee.	<ul> <li>Extend invitations to all accepted speakers, DOAS, State Fire Marshal Craig Landolt and requested keynote address presenters.</li> <li>Inform speakers of the 2 presentations not accepted at this time.</li> <li>Complete draft agenda from above responses and send to Committee for review.</li> </ul>	• Robyn Garrett	• July 6, 2024

	Business Partner Membership Update- Robyn Garrett reported a recent follow up meeting with ID-Tech Molecular Laboratories regarding a new partnership, a recent meeting with CorDx referred by Dr. Charles Li with DBHDD and an upcoming meeting with CHORUS, a company engaged in developing community facing and back office IT tools. All three companies have been provided the conference details and Business Partner Membership benefits/pricing information.			
Regional Training Project Update	Item deferred due to meeting time.			
Other	None.			
<b>Next Meeting</b>	The next virtual meeting is scheduled for July 15,			
	2024, at 3pm.			
Adjournment	The meeting was adjourned at 4:04PM.			
Chair	Dana Glass	Recorded By: Robyn Garrett		